
 

 

UCWL:SECTL:SE:24  
28th March 2024  

 

BSE Limited  
Department of Corporate Services,  
25th Floor, P.J. Towers,  
Dalal Street, Mumbai – 400001.  
Through BSE Listing Centre 
 Security Code: 530131  
 
Dear Sir(s),  

Re: Disclosure under Regulation 30 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements), Regulations, 2015.  

 
 

Further to our letter dated 20th October 2023 intimating the commissioning of our 2nd  Clinker 

Line of 1.50 Million Tonnes  Per Annum (copy enclosed as Annexure I), we are pleased to announce 

that Company has today commissioned the Cement Grinding Unit with capacity of 2.50 Million 

Tonnes Per Annum (MTPA) at our integrated Cement Plant in Udaipur, Rajasthan. With this, the 

total cement capacity of the Company has increased from 2.20 MTPA to 4.70 MTPA. We request 

you to take note of above information, on record.  

 

The Press Release being issued by the Company in this regard is enclosed as Annexure II. 

 

Thanking you and assuring you our best cooperation at all times.  

 
Yours faithfully,  

For Udaipur Cement Works Limited 
Encl:a.a. 

 
 

(Poonam Singh) 
Company Secretary 
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UDAIPUR CEMENT
WORKS LIMITED

UCWL:SECTL:SE:23
20  October 2023

BSE Limited
Department of Corporate Services,
25th Floor, P.J. Towers,
Dalal Street,
Mumbai-400001.
Throu h BSE Listin Centre
Security Code: 530131

Dear Sir(s),

Re: Disclosure under Re ulation 30 of the SEBI Listin Obli ations and Disclosure
Re uirements Re illations 2015.

We are pleased to announce, as part of Company's ongoing Expansion Project, the

commissioning of our 2nd Clinker Line of 1.50 Million Tonnes Per Annum at our integrated Cement

Plant in Udaipur, Rajasthan. With this, the Company has doubled its Clinker Capacity to 3 Million

Tonnes per annum.

The Commissioning of Cement Grinding Unit with capacity of 2.50 Million Tonnes Per

Annum at Udaipur, Rajasthan is also on track to be commissioned towards the end of March

2024.

We request you to take note of above information, on record.

Thanking you and assuring you our best cooperation at all times.

Yours faithfully,
For Udaipur Cement Works Limited

POONAM
SINGH -

(Poonam Singh)
Company Secretary and Compliance Officer

Admin. Office: Nehru House, 4, Bahadur Shah ZafarMarg. New Delhi-110002 | Phone:+91-11-66001142/66001112 j
Fax:+91-11-66001142 | Email: ucwl.customercare@ucwl. jkmail. com | Works & Regd. Office: Shripati Nagar, CFA, P.O. Dabok,

Udaipur-313022, Rajasthan | Phone:+91-294-2655076 | Fax:+91-294-2655077 | Email: ucwl@ucwl. jkmail. com
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Annexure I



 

Annexure II 

28th March 2024 

PRESS RELEASE 

UCWL Announces Major Expansion: More than Doubles Cement 

Capacity 

 

Udaipur Cement Works Limited (UCWL) achieved a significant milestone in its ongoing Expansion 

Project with the commissioning of an additional 2.50 Million Tonnes Per Annum Cement Grinding 

Capacity at its existing location at Udaipur in Rajasthan (India). 

 

Under the dynamic leadership of Smt. Vinita Singhania, Chairperson, UCWL has seen remarkable 

growth in past few years. Smt. Vinita Singhania expressed her excitement, stating, “This 

expansion marks a monumental achievement for UCWL. Our total Cement Grinding capacity 

has more than doubled to 4.70 Million Tonnes Per Annum from 2.20 Million Tonnes Per 

Annum." 

 

UCWL had earlier in October 2023 commissioned an additional Clinker Line of 1.50 Million Tonnes 

Per Annum whereby the Company's Clinker Capacity was doubled to 3.00 Million Tonnes Per 

Annum from 1.50 Million Tonnes Per Annum.  

 

UCWL has been a pioneer in the promotion of various Green Initiatives. Last year, the Company 

had installed a first of its kind in the State of Rajasthan & the only one in the entire Indian Cement 

Industry a Floating Solar Power Plant of 1 MWp at its Mines. During the previous Quarter, the 

Company also doubled its Waste Heat Recovery Power Capacity from 6 MW to 12 MW. This has 

enabled UCWL to achieve a Green Energy share of more than 50% in total electrical energy 

consumption. 
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